



To: Councillor Boulton, Convener; and Councillors Cameron, Lesley Dunbar, Greig, McLellan, Townson, Diane Sande, MacKenzie and Sellar and Forum Members.

Town House,  
ABERDEEN 29 September 2021

## **JOINT MEETING - LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD**

The Members of the **JOINT MEETING - LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD** are requested to meet in **Council Chamber - Town House** on **TUESDAY, 5 OCTOBER 2021 at the conclusion of the Licensing Board Meeting**

FRASER BELL  
CHIEF OFFICER - GOVERNANCE

### **B U S I N E S S**

1. Welcome and apologies
2. Minute of Meeting of 8th December 2020 - to Follow
3. Board update
4. Forum Update
  - 4.1 Community Engagement and Annual Functions Report Review (Pages 3 - 4)
5. AOCB

Website Address: [www.aberdeencity.gov.uk](http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk)

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Shereen Balaban, [sbalaban@aberdeencity.gov.uk](mailto:sbalaban@aberdeencity.gov.uk) or 01224 522497 or Arlene Dunbar, [ardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk](mailto:ardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk)